



**Monroe Area Rebel SC**  
**Travel Soccer for Ages 8-19**

x	AGENDA		MINUTES	2/9/15 @ 7:00 PM
---	--------	--	---------	------------------

**Members: Al Keizer- President, VP - vacant, Jim Lees- Coach Coordinator/Development, Jeff Pond- Ref Coordinator, Brenda Foley- Equipment Manager, Tracey Wren-Registrar/Public Relations,Treasurer, Denise Helmeid -Secretary, Field Coordinator -vacant,**

**Present: Al, Jim, Jeff, Brenda,Tracey,Denise**  
**Absent: None**

Topic	Discussion/Recommendation	Action
<b>House Keeping</b> <b>Al</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Roll Call</li> <li>• Approval of prior meeting minutes - NA</li> </ul>	
<b>Administrators</b> <b>Report:Tracey</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>* Club Participation Requirements Update</li> <li>* Volunteer Tracker –Nicki Saunders</li> <li>* Spring Registration update/team assignments</li> <li>* Volunteer for Rebel Family Night-mid May 2015, need to set date</li> <li>* Uniforms-how will this be handled</li> </ul>	Deferred  Tracey provided print out on team rosters.  Still need volunteers  Need to set a date for family night  Uniforms are ordered thru Heartland Graphics
<b>Presidents Report:</b> <b>AL</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Board Membership status/vacancies – Ref Coordinator ,Field Coordinator, Chief Fund Raising Coordinator, VP Jeff Pond - assignment</li> <li>• Challenger Program update- Jim-coaches clinical-Park and Rec, Duane –St Vicks, Jim-YMCA, Challenger coach to start Apr 6 through June 13</li> <li>• Referee situation update-more needed.</li> <li>• Sunday afternoon soccer is ongoing and available for other teams if interested.</li> </ul>	Jeff Pond has taken on the Ref Coordinator Position  Denise Helmeid has taken on Secretary Position  Al has been working with park and rec to make arrangements with them and Luke.  Al will be training Jeff Pond for ref coordinator



**Monroe Area Rebel SC**  
**Travel Soccer for Ages 8-19**

<p><b>Coaching Report:</b> Jim</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Coaches/Teams for spring 2015-Need more coaches and need to determine assignments</li> <li>• Coaches Clinic</li> <li>• Summer Soccer Camp?</li> </ul>	<p>Emily Holverson will be coaching U10 girls and Sarah Endicott will be coaching U11 girls.</p> <p>Al is working on a coach for U 9 boys</p> <p>Jim Lees will set up clinic for coaches</p> <p>Reminder Last week of July will be the camp with the Brazilian coach.</p>
<p><b>Treasurer's Report:</b>Tracey</p>	<p>* Financial Update-Cash Balance \$35,648</p>	<p>No update</p>
<p><b>Equipment Manager:</b> Brenda</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Inventory/Status</li> <li>• Nets/ new fields?</li> <li>* Striping and mowing status for spring</li> </ul>	<p>Brenda will replace nets as needed.</p> <p>Brenda will arrange for any needed supplies.</p> <p>John Rienders will do the striping of fields</p>
<p><b>Fundraising</b> Michelle</p>	<p>* Net N Ten, Date set for Apr 12 at high School</p>	<p>No update</p>



**Monroe Area Rebel SC**  
**Travel Soccer for Ages 8-19**

<p><b>Public Relations:</b> Tracey</p>	<p>* Report * Sponsor Banners to AI</p>	<p>Duane will recall banners from park &amp; rec  We want to encourage any younger Soccer players to come and watch the older player games.</p>
<p><b>Volunteer Coordinator Update</b></p>	<p>* No Report</p>	
<p><b>Walk-ins</b></p>		
<p><b>Future Agenda Items:</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;">***</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Discussion on Constitution</b></li> </ul> <p><b>Sort out practices and pictures.</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>NEXT MEETING:</b> Monday ,March 9<sup>th</sup> at 7:00PM 2<sup>nd</sup> floor Library</p>